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From: Eric Peterson [Eric@sheleyhall.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, March 09, 2010 3:02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Dallas Whitaker; John Hughey; Rick Lessley; thallowell@foundationrealtyadvisors.com
Subject: RE: Address Change for Hampton Oaks - Tampa, LLC

Please also change the mailing address of this entity (file number LO9000122471) to:

c/o Propst Hampton Oaks, LLC
401 Meridian Street

Suite 300

Huntsville, Alabama 35801

Thank you. Loq 000 | ag\(L\.q l

From: Eric Peterson

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 2:52 PM

To: ‘corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: RE: Address Change for Hampton QOaks - Tampa, LLC

Please note that the file number for this entity is 09000122471. Thank you.
Sincerely,

Eric

From: Eric Peterson

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 2:48 PM

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Cc: Dallas Whitaker; John Hughey; thallowell@foundationrealtyadvisors.com; Rick Lessley
Subject: Address Change for Hampton Qaks - Tampa, LLC

Dear Sir/Madam:
Please change the principal mailing address for Hampton Oaks — Tampa, LLC to:

c/o Propst Hampton Oaks, LLC
401 Meridian Street

Suite 300

Huntsville, Alabama 35801

Effective immediately. Please acknowledge such change to this email address as soon as possible.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Eric
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